From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:09 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Siyuan Liu <sliu@qualtekwireless.com>; David Cooper <dcooper@qualtekwireless.com>; Kevin
Bettencourt <kbettencourt@qualtekwireless.com>; ATT Closeouts
<attcloseouts@empiretelecomm.com>

Subject: DOCKET NO. 452 — Salisbury Tax Assessor Map 16 Lot 5, 250 Caanan Road, Salisbury, CT -
CT1215/NSB

Good Afternoon,

We have completed the AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the subject
site and are looking to close the CSC Permit.

Should you require any additional information, please let us know.

Thank you.
Karin

Karin L. Turner / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.437.0443 /
kturner@qualtekwireless.com
11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 102, Nashua, NH 03062
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Disclaimer: This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and delete the original message. Unless
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature.

Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com)
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature.
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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
December 15, 2020

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14" Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: DOCKET NO. 452 — InSite Towers Development, LLC Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at Salisbury Tax Assessor Map 16 Lot 5, 250 Canaan
Road, Salisbury, Connecticut. D&M Plan Revision.

Dear Attorney Chiocchio:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated December 14,
2020 regarding the revision to the Development and Management (D&M) Plan for the above-
referenced site that was approved by the Council on March 6, 2015.

The revisions include, but are not limited to, the following:

a) Change the quantity of antennas from 12 to 6;

b) Reduce the length of the T-arm face from 10 feet to 8 feet (due to less antennas);

c) Change the quantity of remote radio heads from 21 to 9;

d) Install a 20-kW diesel generator in the northern portion of the compound in lieu of a 35-kW
diesel generator in the southern portion of the compound; and

e) Install a 6-foot 8-inch by 6-foot 8-inch walk-in cabinet shelter in the northern portion of the
compound in lieu of an 11-foot 5-inches by 16 foot equipment shelter in the southern portion
of the compound.

Pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies §16-50j-77(b), your request for revision to the
D&M Plan is hereby approved.

This approval applies only to the D&M Plan revision dated December 14, 2020. Any significant
changes to the D&M Plan require advance Council notification and approval.

Please be advised that deviations from this plan are enforceable under the provisions of the
Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50u. Furthermore, the Certificate Holder is responsible for
reporting requirements pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-50j-77.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

s/Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MB/MP

c¢. David Weisman, InSite Wireless Group
Laura Wakefield, Insite Wireless Group
Quincy Byrd, InSite Wireless Group
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